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Ann Cole 

From: Mary Bane 

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 3:23 PM 

To: Rosanne Gervasi 

Cc: Betty Ashby; Booter Imhof; Mary Anne Helton; Samantha Cibula; Jennifer Brubaker; Tim Devlin; 
Beth Salak; Marshall Willis; Betty Ashby; Chuck Hill; William C. Garner; Roberta Bass; Kay Posey; 
Larry Harris; Bill McNulty; Ann Cole 

Subject: Re: request to make oral modification to Item 4 on tomorrow's agenda 

Approved. 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
To: Mary Bane 
Cc: Betty Ashby; Booter Imhof; Mary Anne Helton; Samantha Cibula; Jennifer Brubaker; Tim Devlin; Beth Salak; 
Marshall Willis 
sent: Mon Aug 17 15:20:13 2009 
Subject: request to make oral modification to Item 4 on tomorrow's agenda 

On August 13, 2009, FPL filed a revised request for confidentiality of its employee 
compensation information. Therefore, this is to request to make the following oral 
modification at agenda tomorrow with respect to Item 4: 

We have an oral modification to the recommendation, with respect to Issue 3, for FPL. On August 13, 
2009, FPL filed its Second Revised Request for Confidential Classification, which FPL indicates is 
intended to replace and supersede its previously filed requests for confidentiality that are the subject of 
this recommendation. By this new filing, FPL seeks to protect employee compensation information that 
the company included in supplemental responses to staff interrogatory nos. 16, 17,32, and 97. FPL's 
arguments for maintaining the confidentiality of this employee compensation information are the same 
arguments that it made in its previous requests for confidentiality, and are laid out in issue 3. Staff 
recommends that FPL's 2nd revised request for confidential classification be denied for the reasons set 
forth in the recommendation. 
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